
Renee Sloan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Renee Sloan 
Tuesday, April 11, 2023 6:02 PM 
Roni Elias; Roni Elias - (EBGC Roofing); Rami Yitzhak 
Stacee Arendt; Joe DiRienzi Sr. 

Subject: Island Park Invoicing for review 
---- Attachments:--------- ----- -1-slanaPafl< mvo1cmg 4. li:Z3:pdf 

Please see the attached invoicing for Island Park for approval. 

Have a great rest of your Holiday night, @ 

4627 Arnold Ave, Suite 201 
Naples, FL 34104 
Direct : 239-245-9561 
Office: 239-643-1624 ext. 2015 
renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com 
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com 

I) ELIAs BROfHERS GROUP~ 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 
Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance fraud 
punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or 
deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs 
to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree 
to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information. 
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Job Invoice Date Bill Title Pay To Bill Amount Due Date Date Paid 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 1/10/2023 16737 Mr. Mike Electric $250.00 1/10/2023 2/20/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 1/10/2023 16736 Mr. Mike Electric $250.00 1/10/2023 2/20/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 1/10/2023 16735 Mr. Mike Electric $250.00 1/10/2023 2/20/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 1/10/2023 16750 Mr. Mike Electric $250.00 1/10/2023 3/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 1/10/2023 16751 Mr. Mike Electric $250.00 1/10/2023 3/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 1/10/2023 16749 Mr. Mike Electric $250.00 1/10/2023 3/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 1/10/2023 16752 Mr. Mike Electric $450.00 1/11/2023 3/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 1/10/2023 16748 Mr. Mike Electric $250.00 1/10/2023 3/10/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 1/19/2023 1024 Structus Consulting, Inc. $750.00 1/19/2023 2/3/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 2/9/2023 69549633 Rice Insulation & Glass $5,222.00 2/9/2023 3/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 2/15/2023 13904 Charlie's Angels Plumbing, LLC $1,223.00 2/15/2023 3/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 2/24/2023 13963 Charlie's Angels Plumbing, LLC $4,535.00 2/24/2023 3/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 2/24/2023 13968 Charlie's Angels Plumbing, LLC $6,085.00 2/24/2023 3/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 2/24/2023 13966 Charlie's Angels Plumbing, LLC $1,590.00 2/24/2023 3/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 2/24/2023 13969 Charlie's Angels Plumbing, LLC $3,717.00 2/24/2023 3/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 2/24/2023 13967 Charlie's Angels Plumbing, LLC $170.00 2/24/2023 3/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 2/24/2023 13965 Charlie's Angels Plumbing, LLC $6,415.00 2/24/2023 3/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 3/1/2023 13996 Charlie's Angels Plumbing, LLC $4,465.00 3/1/2023 3/29/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 3/2/2023 13997 Charlie's Angels Plumbing, LLC $150.00 3/2/2023 4/20/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 3/3/2023 14020 Charlie's Angels Plumbing, LLC $325.00 3/3/2023 3/14/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 3/8/2023 L000193 Cortez Stucco, Inc $98,400.00 3/8/2023 3/29/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 3/20/2023 Island Park, 50% Deposit Garage Doors By Roy North, Inc. $485.00 3/20/2023 4/20/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 3/24/2023 Island Park Xtreme Plumbing of SWFL, LLC $1,800.00 3/24/2023 6/30/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 3/31/2023 Island Park Xtreme Plumbing of SWFL, LLC $400.00 3/31/2023 4/13/2022 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 4/13/2023 14182 Charlie's Angels Plumbing, LLC $332.00 4/13/2023 4/20/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 4/19/2023 3003 Finitura Electric Lighting & Design LLC $812.00 4/19/2023 6/8/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 4/21/2023 Island Park Finitura Electric Lighting & Design LLC $677.00 4/21/2023 5/31/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 5/9/2023 FedEx 05.09.23 First Citizens Credit Card $98.41 5/9/2023 5/9/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 5/10/2023 L000224 Cortez Stucco, Inc $16,400.00 5/10/2023 5/24/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 5/19/2023 Permit 17633 Marco Island Ln Lee Co Permit $236.16 5/19/2023 5/19/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 5/19/2023 Permit 17641 Captiva Island Ln Lee Co Permit $255.68 5/19/2023 5/19/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 5/19/2023 Permit 17642 Captiva Island Ln Lee Co Permit $104.00 5/19/2023 5/19/2022 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/1/2023 Permit 17602 Captiva Island Ln Lee Co Permit $228.01 6/1/2023 6/1/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/1/2023 Permit 17600 Captiva Island Ln Lee Co Permit $206.80 6/1/2023 6/1/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/1/2023 Permit 17613 Captiva Island Ln Lee Co Permit $255.68 6/1/2023 6/1/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/1/2023 Permit 17643 Marco Island Ln Lee Co Permit $255.68 6/1/2023 6/1/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/1/2023 Permit 17641 Marco Island Ln Lee Co Permit $223.55 6/1/2023 6/1/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/1/2023 Permit 17601 Marco Island Ln Lee Co Permit $256.15 6/1/2023 6/1/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/1/2023 Permit 17603 Captiva Island Ln Lee Co Permit $223.86 6/1/2023 6/1/2023 
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Job Invoice Date Bill Title Pay To Bill Amount Due Date Date Paid 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/1/2023 Permit 17611 Captiva Island Ln Lee Co Permit $223.55 6/1/2023 6/1/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/1/2023 Permit 17601 Captiva Island Ln Lee Co Permit $255.68 6/1/2023 6/1/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/2/2023 Permit 17602 Captiva Island Ln Lee Co Permit $275.00 6/2/2023 6/2/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/2/2023 Permit 17600 Captiva Island Ln Lee Co Permit $100.00 6/2/2023 6/2/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/7/2023 Lee Co Permit 06.07.23 Lee Co Permit $226.63 6/7/2023 6/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/7/2023 Lee Co Permit 06.07.23 Lee Co Permit $226.47 6/7/2023 6/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/7/2023 Lee Co Permit 06.07.23 Lee Co Permit $104.00 6/7/2023 6/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/7/2023 Lee Co Permit 06.07.23 Lee Co Permit $211.40 6/7/2023 6/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 6/7/2023 Lee Co Permit 06.07.23 Lee Co Permit $255.68 6/7/2023 6/7/2023 

Island Park Village V.2 Condo 9/5/2023 136349 Garage Doors By Roy North, Inc. $485.00 9/5/2023 9/22/2023 

$160,860.39 
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